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Welcome to the eProcurement

What is eProcurement? Effective March 16, 2009, eProcurement is the new portal for the California 
State Contracts Register (CSCR), the State Contracting and Procurement Registration System 
(SCPRS), the online Small Business and Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise queries and the 
statewide Leveraged Procurement Agreements (LPAs). These systems have a new look and feel and 
can only be accessed through the new web-based eProcurement system.

The DGS-PD has contracted with an application service provider, BidSync (formerly RFP Depot), to 
host its web-based procurement system. The system accommodates State, supplier, and local 
government users.

The eProcurement system consolidates the following DGS-PD procurement services: 
CSCR 
SCPRS
Online SB/DVBE queries 
Online SB/DVBE certification application
Consolidated access to all LPAs

We will begin in just a few minutes!
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Welcome to the 
State Contracting and Procurement Registration System  

(SCPRS) Training
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Purpose of SCPRS System

It is mandatory to use the eProcurement system. 

SCPRS was developed as a contract tracking system to provide a 
centralized database on state contracting and purchasing transactions. 

In accordance with Management Memo 03-09 departments shall 
register in the SCPRS system any and all purchase documents valued 
over $5,000.00.

Consequence of not reporting -Departments failing to record 
transactions in the SCPRS registration system will be considered non-
compliant with purchasing authority requirements, which may 
adversely impact the department's purchasing authority. 
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Session Objectives

1. Verify supplier information

2. How to determine when a “Quick-Add” is needed

3. Register a new SCPRS entry

4. Amending a SCPRS entry

Disclaimer:  The new eProcurement system is subject to change due to updates in 
streamlining the process. New information will be placed on the eProcurement web 
page.
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#1 - Verify Supplier Information

Prior to creating a new SCPRS entry we 
recommend that you:

1. Verify the supplier is in lock status
If you discover your supplier is not in lock 
status notify your system administrator.

2. Always search suppliers by Federal Employee 
Identification Number (FEIN) or by company 
name
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eProcurement

• Access the eProcurement system through the 
Procurement Division webpage portal
www.eprocure.dgs.ca.gov
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# 2 - How to Determine when a Quick 
Add is needed.

Did you complete a thorough search? 

If no locked supplier results are returned, 
contact your System Administrator for 
department policy on Quick Adds
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Preventing “Unlocked” or “Pending”
Supplier Locks

Things to avoid:
Do not quick add a supplier with a duplicate FEIN number
Do not quick add different companies using the same FEIN 
number
Do not enter invalid data, erroneous data produces inaccurate 
reports and will negatively impact a user’s system privileges

Things to do:
Conduct a supplier search prior to completing a quick add
Contact supplier to confirm company name and FEIN number
Contact your System Administrator for assistance
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# 3 - Register a new SCPRS entry

Validate the Acquisition Type
Enter Purchasing Data
Enter Line Item Information
Submit SCPRS Entry
Receive Registration Number
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9G-0506-DGS-HQ1
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#4 Amending a SCPRS entry.

How to Search / Edit a SCPRS entry

Was original acquisition entered in the former 
SCPRS system?
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How to Search / Edit a SCPRS entry

View existing orders
Make changes or correction to existing 
orders
Amend existing orders
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Was the original acquisition entered in the 
former SCPRS system?  If yes, you must follow 
two part process:

Part One:

Step 1.  Pull original file including amendments that were previously 
entered in the former SCPRS system

Step 2. Go to the procurement system, select "Create a New SCPRS 
Entry" 
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Was the original acquisition entered in the 
former SCPRS system?  If yes, you must follow 
two part process: (continue)

Part One:

Step 3. Transfer all information from the original acquisition and any amendment 
previously entered in the former SCPRS systems including all amendments by 
completing the following:

In the New SCPRS Entry Order pane click on the “Add Item” button. 
In the Title field type - “Original plus existing amendment (s)”
In the Amount field - type $.00 (the new system now accept zero amounts) 
DO NOT enter the original total amount
In the Description field - type a brief detailed description, including previously 
issued SCPRS registration number
In the Classification field - select the UNSPSC code that best describes the 
overall PO/contract's product or service
To Confirm Order - enter user password and click submit
Remember SCPRS will generate a new registration number for each new 
entry
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Was the original acquisition entered in the 
former SCPRS system? (continue)

Part Two: 

Now you must enter your current amendments.  
To complete this process refer to slides 36-44 
“How to Search/Edit a SCPRS entry.”
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Recording the SCPRS registration 
number

Registration numbers must be entered on all 
acquisition documents prior to issuing the 
final transaction to the supplier.
A copy of the SCPRS registration must be 
kept in the acquisition file. 
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Question & Answer Time

Remember to raise your “Hand” if you have a question. This is 
used to alert us.

The  Hand shaped icon should be located in the upper right-
hand corner of your screen.

If you have voice capabilities – You must TURN IT ON

If you do not have voice capabilities – Then write your question 
on the screen.

NOTE: Please keep your questions within the 
scope of our objectives for this presentation.
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eProcurement Resources

Locate your Department’s System Administrator 
http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/eprocure/DeptSysAdmins.pdf

Frequently Asked Questions - FAQs
– http://www.eprocure.dgs.ca.gov/FAQs/default.htm

DGS eProcurement Email Questions - eprocure@dgs.ca.gov

DGS eProcurement Hotline (M-F 8am – 5pm) - (916) 375-2000

For General Information – DGS Procurement Division - www.dgs.ca.gov/pd

Email assistance with Certification - CA Office of Small Business Certification
– OSDCHelp@dgs.ca.gov

For Webinar information
– Email CalPCA – CalPCAhelp@dgs.ca.gov
– CalPCA Website – www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/Cal-PCA

UNSPSC – United Nations Standard Product & Services Code - www.unspsc.org
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This concludes the 
eProcurement SCPRS Training

Thank you for 
participating!


